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Division MEMORANDUM
No. 339 s 2017
TO: " Public Schools District Supervisors -

Elementary/Secondary School Heads/Teachers
FROM:

SUBJECT:

In consonance with Division Memorandum No. 160, s. 2016; re: Submission of Entry Schools
for the 2017 Summer Reading Camp: Added Feature to Brigada Eskwela Best Implementer, this
Office announces the results of the Division Search for the Best Implementmg Schools of the 2017
Summer Reading Camp which are reflected below:

Elementary: Central School Category :
District School Rank
Manticao Manticao CS 1*
Libertad Libertad CS 274
Jasaan - Jasaan CS o
Villanueva Villanueva CS 3¢
Naawan | Naawan CS 48
Alubijid Alubijid CS 5t
Elementary: Non-Central Scheol Category
Initao Gimangpang ES 1
Magsaysaysay 1 Damayohan ES 2nd
Magsaysay 2 Kandiis ES 2~
Salay Inobulan ES 3«
National High School Categery ,
Laguindingan Laguindingan NHS 1%
Magsaysay 1 Kibungsod NHS |
Balingasag South Baliwagan NHS ond
Salay Salay NHS 3¢
Naawan Naawan NHS 3
Talisayan Talisayan NHS 4t
Magsaysay 2 Consuelo NHS 4B
Libertad Matangad NHS e
Salay i Inobulan Honga Gue .5t
Lugait Lugait NHS 6%
Comprehensive High School Category

Initao Initao NCHS : 15

MOGCHS =
Alubijid Alubijid NCHS ond
Medina Medina NCHS 3

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum to all concerned is desired.
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